
Page 1 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
 
Meeting: Investment Sub-Committee 

Place: Kennet Room, County Hall 

Date: Wednesday 21 February 2018 

Time: 10.30 am 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Libby Johnstone, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718214 or email 
libby.johnstone@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Chairman’s Briefing: Date 

 
Time Place 

 21 February 10am Kennet Room 

 

 
 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Tony Deane Cllr Gordon King 

Cllr Roy While Cllr Steve Weisinger 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 

 

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION 

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 

Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 

Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 

sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council. 

 

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 

those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public. 

  

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 

Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability 

resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings 

they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 

relation to any such claims or liabilities. 

 

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 

available on request. 

Parking 
 
To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most 
meetings will be held are as follows: 
 
County Hall, Trowbridge 
Bourne Hill, Salisbury 
Monkton Park, Chippenham 
 
County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for 
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your 
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more 
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer, 
who will arrange for your stay to be extended. 
 

Public Participation 
 
Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of 
questions and statements for this meeting. 
 
For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and 
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution. 
 
The full constitution can be found at this link.  
 
For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for 
details 

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4


Page 3 

 

PART 1  

Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public 

1   Welcome  10:30am 

 To welcome Committee members and to note the attendance of 
any non-members of the Sub-Committee. 

 

2   Apologies   

 To receive any apologies for absence or substitutions for the 
meeting. 

 

3   Minutes (Pages 7 - 10)  

 To consider the Part 1 (public) minutes of the meeting held on 8 
November 2017. 

 

4   Declarations of Interest   

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or 
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee. 

 

5   Chairman's Announcements   

 To receive any announcements through the Chairman.  

6   Public Participation and Councillors Questions   

 The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public. 
 
Statements 
If you would like to make a statement at this meeting on any item 
on this agenda, please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to 
the meeting. Up to 3 speakers are permitted to speak for up to 3 
minutes each on any agenda item. Please contact the officer 
named above for any further clarification. 
 
Questions  
To receive any questions from members of the public or members 
of the Council received in accordance with the constitution. Those 
wishing to ask questions are required to give notice of any such 
questions in writing to the officer named above (acting on behalf of 
the Corporate Director), no later than 5pm on Wednesday 14 
February 2018 in order to be guaranteed a written response prior 
to the meeting. Any question received between the above 
deadline, and no later than 5pm two clear working days before the 
meeting, may only receive a verbal response at the meeting. 
 
Please contact the officer named on the first page of this agenda 
for further advice. Questions may be asked without notice if the 
Chairman decides that the matter is urgent. 

 



Page 4 

 

 
Details of any questions received will be circulated to Committee 
members prior to the meeting and made available at the meeting 
and on the Council’s website. 

7   Date of next meeting   

 The next ordinary meeting of the Sub-Committee will be held on 7 
June 2018.  

 

8   Urgent items   

 Any other items of business which, in the opinion of the Chairman, 
should be considered as a matter of urgency. Urgent items of a 
confidential nature may be considered under Part II of this agenda. 

 

9   Exclusion of the public   

 To consider passing the following resolution: 
 
To agree that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for 
the business specified in Item Numbers 10 – 16 because it is likely 
that if members of the public were present there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 
3 of Part I of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest in 
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information to the public. 

 

PART 2  

Items during consideration of which it is recommended that the public should be 
excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information would be disclosed. 

10   Investment Quarterly Progress Report (Pages 11 - 42) 10:40am 

 Confidential reports, including one from Mercer, update the Sub 
Committee on the performance of the Fund’s investments as to the 
end of December 2017. 

 

11   Wiltshire Pension Fund Flight Path (Pages 43 - 46) 11:00am 

 A confidential report is attached for members to consider.   

12   Risk Management Framework (Pages 47 - 58) 11:15am 

 A confidential Mercer report is attached for members to consider, 
alongside a verbal report at the meeting.  

 

13   Pensions & Investments Research Consultants Ltd 
Presentation (Pages 59 - 86) 

12:00pm 

 To receive a presentation from Janice Hayward, Client Services  



Page 5 

 

Director, and Alan MacDougall, Managing Director. 
 
Topics to be considered: 

 What PIRC does for the Fund now, with a focus on the 
Stewardship Code and Investment Strategy Statement 

 Looking forward: Administering Authorities, Pooling and 
ESG Matters  

 The Discharging of Investment Responsibilities under 
Pooling 

 Responsibilities and Oversight Activities an AA needs to 
ensure are resourced and managed  (in their role as AA 
and ‘client’ of an LGPS Pool Company). 

 
Background PIRC papers are attached, for information.  

14   Equity Portfolio- Carbon Footprint Analysis (Pages 87 - 104) 12:30pm 

 To consider a carbon footprinting analysis undertaken by Mercer 
on behalf of the Fund. The analysis was conducted using MSCI 
ESG Analytics and focusses on the listed equity portfolios and 
relevant benchmarks.  

 

15   Brunel Pension Partnership Update  12:50pm 

 A verbal update from the Investments Manager on the 
implementation of investment pooling.  

 

16   Minutes (Pages 105 - 110) 1:00pm 

 To confirm the Part 2 (confidential) minutes of the meeting held on 
8 November 2017. 
 

Close 1:00pm 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

INVESTMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 
 

 
PART 1 MINUTES OF THE INVESTMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 
8 NOVEMBER 2017 AT KENNET ROOM, COUNTY HALL. 
 
Present: 
 
Cllr Tony Deane (Chairman), Cllr Gordon King and Cllr Roy While 
 
Also  Present: 
 
Jim Edney, Joanne Holden, Cllr Philip Whitehead and Nick Weaver 
 
  

 
36 Membership 

 
There were no changes to the membership of the Sub Committee.  
 

37 Attendance of non-members of the Sub-Committee 
 
Philip Whitehead (Cabinet Member for Finance), Shruti Moraes, Chris Ashton 
and Nick Weaver, Pension Fund Officers, were in attendance. 
 
The Chairman welcomed Nick Weaver as the Interim Head of Pensions.  
 

38 Apologies 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Steve Weisinger and Mike 
Pankiewicz.  
 

39 Minutes 
 
Resolved: 
 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 13 November 2017.  
 

40 Declarations of Interest 
 
David Anthony declared an interest in item 13, Brunel Pension Partnership 
update, as he was soon to be employed by the company. Cllr Roy While 
declared himself a member of the Wiltshire Pension Fund.  
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

41 Chairman's Announcements 
 
The Chairman reminded the Sub-Committee that recruitment was underway for 
a new Investment Manager and Head of Pensions Administration and 
Relations, interviews were to be held in the coming weeks. 
 
Officers were thanked for their hard work to support the production of the 2016-
17 Annual Report and for organising an Investment Training Away Day for 
Committee and Board members.  
 

42 Public Participation and Councillors Questions 
 
There were no members of the public present.  
 

43 Date of next meeting 
 
The next scheduled meeting was for 21 February 2018, however members 
were advised this date may be pushed back.  
 

44 Urgent items 
 
The Chairman highlighted the Fund had experienced a significant increase in 
assets over the last year and questioned why this had not reduced liabilities by 
a similar amount. Members discussed the change to the base rate for interest 
and it was explained that short term interest rate changes did not have much 
impact upon the Fund since this was already factored into the Valuation. The 
Fund’s advisors explained there were different methods used by actuaries to 
value liabilities. Members noted the costs of LGPS schemes benefits were high.  
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the update provided by the Chairman and advisors.  
 

45 Exclusion of the public 
 
Resolved: 
 
That in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for the business specified in 
Minute Numbers 46-52 because it is likely that if members of the public 
were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information as 
defined in paragraphs 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public 
interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information to the public. 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

46 Review of the Investment Away Day 
 
Discussion on the Investment Away Day was brought forward on the agenda. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note future investment issues for the Committee to consider. 
 
To endorse the use of Equity Protection strategies to the Wiltshire 
Pension Fund Committee and to recommend allowing officers to consider 
options and progress between meetings as appropriate. 
 
To recommend a paper on Liability Driven Investing (LDI) outlining the 
actions, timelines and costs required to update the Flight Path and 
consider LDI options is brought to the next meeting of the Committee with 
a recommendation to allow further work to be progressed.  
 

47 Investment Quarterly Progress Report 
 
Confidential reports, including one from Mercer, were circulated updating the 
Committee on the performance of the Fund’s investments as to the end of 
September 2017. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the updates provided by officers and Members.  
 

48 Brunel Pension Partnership Update 
 
The Head of Pensions provided an update on the establishment of Brunel 
Pension Partnership. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the update on the progress of Brunel Pension Partnership 
 

49 CBRE- Review of 2016-17 and Plans for the Future 
 
Representatives from CBRE updated the Sub Committee on the performance of 
its mandate and plans for the future. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the update and presentation from CBRE.  
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

50 Partners- Review of 2016-17 and Plans for the Future 
 
Representatives from Partners updated the Sub Committee on the performance 
of its mandate and plans for the future. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the update and presentation from Partners.  
 

51 M&G Review of 2016-17 and Plans for the Future 
 
Representatives from M&G updated the Sub Committee on the performance of 
its mandate and plans for the future. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the update and presentation from M&G.  
 

52 Minutes 
 
Resolved: 
 
To confirm the Part 2 minutes of the Investment Sub Committee meeting 
held on 13 September 2017.  
 

 
(Duration of meeting:  1.30  - 5.15 pm) 

 
 
 

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Libby Johnstone, of Democratic 
Services, direct line 01225 718214, e-mail libby.johnstone@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115 

 
 

Page 10



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

Agenda Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

Agenda Item 14
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105

Agenda Item 16
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	10 Investment Quarterly Progress Report
	Mercer_Performance_Report

	11 Wiltshire Pension Fund Flight Path
	12 Risk Management Framework
	Risk_Management_Framework

	13 Pensions & Investments Research Consultants Ltd Presentation
	PIRC_Client_Note_2
	PIRC_Client_Note_3

	14 Equity Portfolio- Carbon Footprint Analysis
	16 Minutes

